Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Ehucation

Region VII - CENTRAL VISAYAS
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BOHOL

Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
MLA-2023 _095

TO: Cristita Toradio
Leonor Apale
Marifel Bernales
Martin Ramis
Nilo Samputon
Ma. Theresa Salas
Antonio Buaya
Felix Besagas
Carla Joyce Arnejo

-

r

FROM: EVANGEL &Y. DIJMINARIAS ESOV
Schools diviSio Superintenden{;p/c

SUBJECT: FINALIZATION OF THE SPECIAL SCIENCE SCHOOL SYSTEM POLICIES
AND GUIDELINES

DATE: June 2, 2023

1. You are hereby requested to report to Dr. Generosa T. Castillo to finalize the Special Science
School System Policies and Guidelines on June 2, 2023 from 9:00 am to 4:00pm at the
Division Office, Tagbilaran city.

2. Please bring a copy of your schools admission examination tools

3. Travel and other applicable expenses will be charged to school MOOE subject to the usual
accounting and auditing rules and regulations.
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4. This memorandum serves as your TRAVEL ORDER.

5. For your information and guidance.
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